Sequoia 4-H Club Meeting Minutes

April 14, 2017

The April 14, 2017 meeting of Sequoia 4-H Club was called to order at 7:03 pm at the Rohnert Park 4-H Center by Bailey Glashan.

Sergeants at Arms presented the flags: Peter Sittenauer the American Flag and Loomis Glashan led the 4-H Pledge.

Roll was called by VP of Membership Devon Stephens.

Guests and new members were welcomed by Bailey Glashan.

Review of the May meeting minutes was given by the Secretary, hard copies of the minutes were in each member's mailboxes. A motion to approve the minutes as typed was made by Hayden Quinliven and seconded by Peter Sittenauer. The motion passed unanimously.

The Treasurer's Report for March was given by Treasurer Wyatt Gersley. The opening balance was \$3,870.45, in income was \$296.00, the expenses were \$715.67, and the closing balance was \$3,450.78. A motion to approve the Treasurer's Report as presented was made by Michael Sittenauer and seconded by Savannah Ashley. The motion passed unanimously.

CCC Report: Sarah Glashan reviewed the highlights of the last CCC meeting. She told the club that the Sonoma Marin Fair is coming up. She said that there will be no Chicken Run this year. There will be STEM competition at Chicken Que this year with different events.

Officer Reports:

- Healthy Living Officer: Michael Sittenauer challenged the club to drink 8 glasses of water or eat something healthy throughout the month.
- Community Service Officer: Loomis Glashan told the cub about the food bank and that they packed oranges and the biggest one was 3 pounds. He also said that Tractor Supply asked if we wanted to show anything that we have made in 4-H at their store.

Old Business

Chicken Que Posters: The club winners at the county for the posters was Michael Sittenauer in 3rd place for his age category and everyone else got a participation ribbon.

Chicken Que: John Glashan told the club that Chicken Que tickets were now for sale and that we will have no booth at Chicken Que.

March Hare: Kelly Hinde told the club that at the March Hare they raised \$150 at the food booth. She also said they did good at the dine and donate at Chipotle. These items benefit the club and not the rabbit and cavy projects.

Fashion Review: Peter and Michael Sittenauer shared with the club what they made for fashion review.

New Business

Officer Nominations: At the meeting we did officer nominations to nominate at the next officers for the next year. Their was a motion to approve the nominations as closed made by Peter Sittenauer and seconded by Savannah Ashley. The motion passed unanimously.

Sonoma Marin Fair: Kelly Hinde told the club the theme of the fair and it will be: Great Eggspectations. It will be from 21st-25th of June. Entries close in May.

Project Reports

Shooting Sports: The shooting sports project talked about their first meeting and what they shot.

Rockets: John Glashan said that the weather didn't work out at their meeting so they couldn't shoot any rockets.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Hayden Quinliven and seconded by Michael Sittenauer. The motion passed unanimously.